[gbird] Fwd: AVP Conference - Panel discussion broadcast tonight

1of2

Subject: [gbird] Fwd: AVP Conference - Panel discussion broadcast tonight
From: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Date: 6/4/2017 10:52 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

FYI.

Cheers,
Karl

Begin forwarded message:

From: "AVP Conference Secretariat" <avpc@conlog.com.au>
Date: June 4, 2017 at 6:09:25 PM PDT

To: "Karl Campbell" <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>
Subject: AVP Conference - Panel discussion broadcast tonight
Reply-To: "AVP Conference Secretariat" <avpc@conlog.com.au>

AVP Conference — Panel discussion broadcast tonight — 8pm ABC
Radio National

Dear Karl,

We are pleased to inform you that the final panel discussion, held on 4 May during AVPC2017, is being
broadcast tonight from 8pm AEST on ABC Radio National.

Not sure on the ABC Radio National frequency in your region? Use the ABC's Frequency Finder here.
If you cannot listen live, a link to the program will be available from Tuesday morning here.

The panel discussion was certainly one of the highlights of AVPC2017 and a great way to wrap up three
days of thought provoking presentations.

The panel was moderated by Big Ideas host and producer Paul Barclay and panellists include:

Dr Edy MacDonald - Manager of Social Science, New Zealand Department of Conservation

Dr Bidda Jones - Chief Science and Strategy Officer, RSPCA Australia

Dr Mark Tizard - Senior Research Scientist, Genome Engineering, Health & Biosecurity, at CSIRO
Dr Karl Campbell - Program Director of Island Conservation, Galapagos Islands

Listen live tonight from 8pm - just turn your radio dials to ABC Radio National in your region. For more
information visit the ABC Radio National Big Ideas program website here.

We hope you enjoy!

Kind regards

9/11/2017 11:41 AM
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